
August 291h,2022

Dear Quonnie Central Beach Voters.

I am happy to report we will be holding our 93rd annual meeting at the Quonnie Grange
on September 17th at 1Oam. lt's nice to be able to hold a "regular" meeting at the
Grange and I am looking forurard to seeing everyone in person.

ln order for us to have a quorum for our meeting, at least one third of the lots in the
District must be represented. Therefore, if you cannot make the meeting please fill out
the PROXY designation form included in this packet, specifying an eligible voter who
will vote on your behalf. The proxy instruction form is enclosed.

It has been an honor to serve as your Moderator for the last three years. The time
went by very quickly. We had to deal with a wide range of issues from COVID to
lightning strikes and questions related to Fire Districts in general. I want to thank all the
volunteers who helped me navigate, listened to my concerns and gave sound advice.
We are lucky to have so many caring neighbors.

When you get the chance please review the enclosed packet of information and motions
including proposed BOG approved motions.

I look forurrard to seeing you at the meeting

Sincerely,

5,-^-') [c)lJlt-
Sue



PROXY

LAST NAME:

LOT NUMBER: 

-QCBFD 

STREET ADDRESS:

INSTRUCTIONS AND EXPLANATION

If you would like to have someone be your proxy at the 2020 Annual Meeting of Quonochontaug
Central Beach Fire District, please (l) indicate YOUR LAST NAME AND LOT NUMBER OR
STR-EET ADDRESS above, (2) complete the PROXY DESIGNATION below, and then
(3) RETURN THIS FORM to Maud Bailey,25 Ninigret Avenueo Charlestown RI02813 so that it is received
BY 7:00am on SE l7^2022 OR YOU MAY SCAN YOUR PROXY AND EMAIL TO
OCBFD2022annualmeetins@smail.com. The proxy form must be received by
17.2022 to be valid for purposes of establishing a quorum.

BY 7:00am on SEPTEMBER

According to our By-Laws (Article 2, Section 1), "For each lot identified by the Town of Charlestown
Tax Assessor the owner(s) thereof shall be entitled to two (2) votes at any Annual or Special Meeting of the
District." Therefore, there may be two different persons authorized to cast proxy votes per 1ot. If you need an
additional proxy form because you are designating two different proxies (each with one vote), please make a copy of
this form, check the box in the Proxy Designation portion of each form to indicate that it authorizes the designated
proxy to cast one vote only, and return both forms as indicated above.

PROXY DESIGNATION for 2022 Annual Meeting of QUONOCHONTAUG CENTRAL BEACH FIRE
DISTRICT (and any adjournment thereof)

I, affirm that I am an eligible voter of the Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District by _residence:address: or by 

- 
ownership. Lot (s) number owned are

I, the undersigned eligible voter of the Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District, do hereby authorize

another eligible
voter of the District, to act on my behalf and as my proxy at the 2022 QCBFD Annual Meeting to be held at
the Quonochontaug Grange,5662 Post Road Charlestown RI02813 on September 17,2022 andat any
adjournment thereof, with the right to act, cast TWO VOTES (or check here [J if only ONE) and
participate in all matters to come before the meeting, as I might if present at the meeting.

Signed:_

Print Name:



Agenda for the
93't Annual Meeting of the

QUONOCHONTAUG CENTRAL BEACH FIRE DISTRICT
10:00 a.m. Saturdayo September 1712022

Quonochontaug Grange
5662 Post Road

Charlestown, Rl 02813

1. Gall to order/opening Remarks Susan wilson-perez, Moderator

2. Certification of Mailing & Approval of Maud Bailey, Clerk
2021 Annual Meeting Minutes (Exhibit A of packet)

3. Moderator's Report susan wilson-perez, Moderator

4. Reports of Managers
Reports of most QCBFD Managers were included in the packets sent to voters in advance of
the Annual Meeting (Exhibit B of packet). Any other reports of Managers were put on the
QCBFD website as received. During this portion of the meeting, Managers or their representa-
tives will respond to questions.

Merchandise Sales Dede Consoli

Beach and Dunes peter Rettig

Police Liaison & Beach/Boating Monitors Jutie Low

Special Events Elaine Heilemann

QCBFD Marina Will Carpenter

Ball Field and Playground Matt DeFusco
No report submitted

Tennis Mark McEnroe

Webmaster Betty Wilson

Kate ThorntonEmail Blast Coordinator

5. Reports & Proposals of Standing Committees

Reports of most QCBFD standing Committee Chairs were included in the packets sent to voters
in advance of the Annual Meeting (Exhibit C of packet). Any other reports of Committee Chairs
were put on the QCBFD website as received. During this portion of the meeting, Committee
Chairs or their representatives will respond to questions; and it is expected that the motions in-
cluded below will be introduced.



Gommunity Property

Long Range Planning

Public Works

Finance and Budget

Julia Mathews

Ellen Frost

Bob Frazier

Al Bartosic

Proposed Motions:

[Budget] Resolved, that the 2023 budget as presented at the District Meeting on Sep-
tember 171h,2022, including an approximate 9563,266 in Tax Revenue (36.70/0 above 2022), as
approved by the Board of Governors, be adopted.

[Tax] Resolved, that the electors of the Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District qual-
ified to vote at the District Meeting legally assembled on September 17th, 2022, hereby order the
assessment and collection of a tax on ratable property of said District in the sum of no less than
$562,000 nor greater than $564,000. Said tax is for ordinary expenses and charges for the in-
terest and indebtedness in whole or in part of said District and for purposes authorized by law

The Assessors of Taxes shall assess and apportion said tax on the inhabitants and ratable
property of said District as of the 30th day of June 2023 at 12:00 noon based upon December
31st,2022 assessed values as computed by the town of Charlestown, according to the law, an
shall on the completion of the said assessment date, certify and sign the same and deliver the
same to the Collector of Taxes on or about the 1"t day of August 2023. The Collector of Taxes,
on receipt of said assessment, is hereby commanded to proceed and collect said tax on the per-
sons and estates liable therefor. Said tax shall be due and payable on or before the 30th day
after the date of certification by the Assessors of Taxes and all remaining unpaid balances after
such due dates shall carry interest until collected at a penalty rate of 12o/o p$ annum upon such
unpaid taxes.

6. New Business Susan Wilson-perez, Moderator

i.) Report on new procedure requiring lot owners to submit written proposals to the Public
Works Committee for approval concerning any planned [modification or] improvement to
QCBFD property and/or right-of-way adjacent to such lot owner's property.

Bob Frazier / Moderator
Proposed Motion:

Resolved, Lot owners must submit in writing to the Public Works Committee for approval
plans for any improvements to QCBFD property or QCBFD right-of-way adjoining such lot
owner's property.

7. Legal Resolution Maud Bailey, Clerk

Resolved, that all prior actions of the Board of Governors and Officers of the Fire District
taken prior hereto in the operation of the Fire District's business or in the furtherance thereof are
hereby ratified and confirmed and all documents executed on behalf of and in the name of the
Fire District are hereby adopted and consented to by a majority vote of the electors voting at the
2022 Annual Meeting.



8. Report of Nominating Committee Katherine Huntington
And Election of Officers, Tax Assessors and Board of Governors (Exhibit D of packet)

Proposed Motion:

Resolved, That the slate of Officers, Tax Assessors and members of the Board of Gov-
ernors for the 2022-2023 year proposed by the Nominating Committee be elected.

9. Other Business lncoming Moderator

The meeting will consider any other business that may come before it. ln that regard, Article 3,
Section 7 of our By-Laws provides that "Any Eligible Voter may make a new motion at the An-
nual Meeting or Special Meeting which shall be submitted in writing and may be seconded,
ruled in order, discussed and voted upon. However, to be passed the number of votes neces-
sary for approval of the motion shall be not less than sixty-five percent (65%) of those voting at
the meeting in person or by proxy."

10. Adjournment



€rh. fr

DRAFT
MINUTES

of the
92't Annual Meeting

of
Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District

held on

September L8,202'J_

Quonochontaug Grange
5552 Post Road.

Charlestown, R|02813

1. Call to Order /Opening Remarks Susan Wilson-Perez, Moderator

The Moderator, Susan Wilson-Perez, called the 2O2I Annual Meeting of Quonochontaug Central Beach
Fire District (QCBFD) to order at approximately 10:00 a.m. on the lawn behind the euonochontaug
Grange located at 5652 Post Road in Charlestown, Rl.

Sue began by acknowledging that the District relies heavily on volunteers and thanking everyone who
had given their time over the last year volunteering. She highlighted the work of Dede Consoli and the
Merchandise Sales volunteers who work every Sunday raising money funds for our Special Events and
community grants. Sue also commended Ellen Frost on her job chairing Long Range planning and their
work on community visioning and starting to create a comprehensive plan. Sue expressed special thanks
on behalf of the District to the following persons who were stepping down from positions of leadership:
Vinnie Reppucci, Chair of Public Works and Roberta peet, Treasurer.

Sue commented that this year has had even bigger challenges than last year's pandemic and lighting
strikes. This year's assault on private property rights in the state is very worrisome. There is a movement
afoot to abolish communities such as ours.

2. Certification of Mailing & Approval of Minutes of 2O2O Annual Meeting Maud Bailey, Clerk

The Clerk certified that a quorum was present or so represented by proxies and that timely notice of the
meeting and the accompanying materials required by the By-Laws had been sent to the known Eligible
Voters.

The Clerk asked if there were any questions or comments on the draft minutes of the ecBFD 2020
Annual Meeting. Kate Thornton made the Clerk aware of a spelling error that will be corrected in the
Final Version. As there were no further comments, a motion was made that the minutes be accepted
with spelling error corrected and approved. The motion was seconded and passed by the combined vote
of those in attendance or voting by proxy.

3. Moderato/s Report: Moderator

Sue then led the group in reciting the pledge of Allegiance.

Sue requested a moment of silence for the following residents who had passed away since the



District's last annual meeting: Justin Anderson, Mary Ann Tuttle Carley, Melinda Cotter, Betty Jones,
Margarethe Kulke, Linda Long, Kay Noonan, Stu Pomeroy, Betsy Sears, Andrew (Andy) F. Sears Sr., pete
Gibbs, and CarolWaterman Sigg.

4. Reports of Managers:
Reports of most QCBFD Managers were included in the packets sent to voters in advance of the Annual
Meeting (please see attached). Any other reports of Managers were put on the ecBFD website as
received. During this portion of the meeting, Managers or their representatives will respond to
questions.

Merchandise Sales

Beach and Dunes

Police Liaison & Beach/Boating Monitors

Special Events

QCBFD Boating

Ball Field and Playground

Tennis

Webmaster

Email Blast Coordinator

Dede Consoli

Peter Rettig

Julie low

Elaine Heilemann

Bob Frazier

Matt DeFusco

Mark McEnroe

Betty Wilson

Kate Thornton

Sue asked the community if anyone had any questions for any of the Managers. No questions were
asked

5. Reports & Proposals of Standing Committees

Sue reported that reports of all eCBFD standing Committee Chairs were included in the packets sent to
voters in advance of the Annual Meeting (please see attached). During this portion of the meeting, Sue
opened up the floor to residents to ask questions to the Committee Chairs or their representatives.

Community Property: Julia Mathews

Long Range Planning Elten Frost

Public Works: Vinnie Reppucci

Finance and Budget: Al Bartosic

No questions were asked. Sue then handed the meeting over to Al Bartosic, Finance and Budget Chair
for his report and motions.



Finance and Budget: Al Bartosic

Al asked for any questions concerning the budget, there being none. Al then moved, one at a time, the
following resolutions, each of which was seconded and passed by the combined vote of those in
attendance or voting by proxy. All motions passed unanimously.

Proposed Motions:

Resolved, that the 2022budget as presented at the District Meeting on Septemb er lgth,2021-,
including an approximate 5412,000 in Tax Revenue (9.8% above 2OZ1,l, as approved by the
Board of Governors, be adopted.

Resolved, that the electors of the Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District qualified to vote at
the District Meeting legally assembled on September 18th, 202i., hereby order the assessment
and collection of a tax on ratable property of said District in the sum of no less than S4j. j.,6OO

nor greater than 5413,000. Said tax is for ordinary expenses and charges for the interest and
indebtedness in whole or in part of said District and for purposes authorized by law. The
Assessors of Taxes shall assess and apportion said tax on the inhabitants and ratable property of
said District as of the 30th day of June 2022 at l-2:00 noon based upon December 3!'t,2O2I
assessed values as computed by the town of Charlestown, according to the law, an shall on the
completion of the said assessment date, certify and sign the same and deliver the same to the
Collector of Taxes on or about the L't day of August 2022. The Collector of Taxes, on receipt of
said assessment, is hereby commanded to proceed and collect said tax on the persons and
estates liable therefor. Said tax shall be due and payable on or before the 30th day after the
date of certification by the Assessors of Taxes and all remaining unpaid balances after such due
dates shall carry interest until collected at a penalty rate of 12% per annum upon such unpaid
taxes.

5. New Business
sue introduced Tom Frost to present on behalf of outgoing Public works chair vinnie Reppucci, the first
items of new business, "Report on water system upgrade as mandated by the Rhode lsland Department
of Health ("RlDOH")

Tom led the discussion by reminding the community that Vinny had held a ZOOM community meeting
that addressed the issues concerning the water treatment project and our plans to address the issue.
Tom highlighted that Vinny's report on the water treatment plans were part of the Annual Meeting
packet that was mailed out prior to this meeting. He asked if there were any questions as to the report.
As no questions were asked Tom moved the following resolution:

Resolved, that a 4-log disinfection system RTDOH compliant upgrade to the District water system,
as mandated by the RIDOH, utilizing project modifications as deemed necessory by the DOH and
other technical foctors no greater than 57,500,000 be approved by the District with the Boord of
Governors having authority to modify the plons os necessory. Finotfinancing terms and lender(s)
shall be subiect to the opproval of the mojority of the Board of Governors. ln oddition, os pon of
the financing for the Woter Project, the Boord of Governors may decide to refinonce and
consolidote the existing woter loon on the balance sheet of the District in the amount of no
greater thon 565,000. The Board of Governors moy delegate the authority to negotiate ond



execute such loons to the person or person(s) approved by the majority of the Board of
Governors.

Following the discussion, the motion was voted on and passed by the combined vote of those in
attendance or voting by proxy. The motion passed with one vote against.

Maud Bailey, Clerk then led the second item of new business the "By-Law change on default method of
Annual Meeting Packet Delivery to electronic delivery." She briefly laid out the reasons for the By-Law
change (time savings, cost, and paper waste) and asked if there were any questions. As no questions
were asked Maud moved the following resolution:

Resolved, that the draft of the amended and restated Articte 3, section 6 ond Article 3, section L2
of the by-laws of Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District recommended for adoption by the
Board of Governors of the District, and distributed to the voters of the District for review in
odvonce of the District's 202L Annuol Meeting, os pdrt of the materiols moiled with the notice of
such meeting (Exhibit D of packet), are hereby adopted as the Amended ond Restated By-Laws of
the District, such adoption to be effective upon adjournment of such Annual Meeting.

The resolution was seconded, no discussion ensued and the motion passed by the combined vote of
those in attendance or voting by proxy. The motion passed unanimously.

The third item on the Agenda was the Resident's Motion (Exhibit E of packet) submitted pursuant to
Article 3, section 5 of the BY-LAWS of the QUoNocHoNTAUG cENTRAL BEACH FtRE DtsrRtcr (As
amended and restated on september L9, 20L5). By unanimous vote (at the g11,4/21, meeting), the Board
of Governors' opposed this motion.

Resident Donna Kelly made the following resident,s motion:

During the off-season when there is no guord dt the eCBFD beach parking lot, the gote is to be
left open ond anyone can eccess the eCBFD Beach parking tot.

The motion was seconded and discussion ensued. There were speakers both for and against the motion.
During the discussion there was a motion to amend the original motion from, "During the off-season
when there is no guard at the Q3BFD beach porking lot, the gote is to be left open and anyone can
access the QCBFD Beoch porking lot" to " During the off-seoson when there is no guard ot the eCBFD
beach parking lot, the gate is to remdin closed but unlocked and anyone cdn dccess the eCBFD Beach
parking /ot." No one seconded this amendment. Motion to close discussion was made, seconded and
passed unanimously.

The original motion which had been seconded was presented for a vote. The motion failed to pass by a
majority of the combined vote of those in attendance or voting by proxy.

7. Legal Resolution Sue made the following Legal Resolution which was seconded and passed by the
combined vote of those in attendance or voting by proxy. The motions passed unanimously.

Resolved, that each and allof the resolutions, acts and proceedings of the District
officers, Committee Chairmen and Managers, as shown by their respective records, in carrying
out and promoting the purposes, objectives and interests of the euonochontaug Central Beach



Fire District, be and the same are approved, ratified and hereby made the acts and deeds of the
Quonochontaug Central Fire District.

8. Report of Nominating Committee and Election of Officers, Tax Assessors and Board of Governors
Mark Alprin

Mark began by thanking the members of his committee, Mary Duffy and Katherine Huntington for
serving on the committee this summer. He noted and apologized that Tiffany Van Elslander was
inadvertently left off the slate for the Public works Committee. Mark then read the slate (please see
attached) and made the following resolution, which was seconded and passed by the combined vote of
those in attendance or voting by proxy. The motion was passed unanimously.

Resolved, Thot the slate of officers, Tax Assessors and members of the Board of Governors for the 2021-
2022 year proposed by the Nominating Committee be elected.

9. Other Business Moderator

The meeting will consider any other business that may come before it. ln that regard, Article 3, Section 7
of our By-Laws provides that "Any Eligible Voter may make a new motion at the Annual Meeting or
Special Meeting which shall be submitted in writing and may be seconded, ruled in order, discussed and
voted upon. However, to be passed the number of votes necessary for approval of the motion shall be
not less than sixty-five percent (55%)of those voting at the meeting in person or by proxy.

Kate Thorton asked for an update on the Thompsen forbearance agreement voted on at the 201g
Annual Meeting where the Thompsen property is to be absorbed into the Central Beach Fire District.
Sue responded that there is no update to report. Maud Bailey would like the Board of Governors to
follow up on any By-Law changes that would allow for hybrid virtual Annual Meetings because they
allow for more access and be more inclusive.

10. Adjournment
Maud Bailey made a motion to adjourn at 11:08am. The motion which was seconded and passed by the
combined vote of those in attendance or voting by proxy. The motion was passed unanimously.



6*h. 6 rn ct fr a.6i:r-v \' t2- e pc, rt t

hot;-chc,,..<.4,; 5( 5.:-1e I
Merchandise Sales is the engine behind the Special Events machine that runs our wonderful community. Our main
purpose is to generate funds to pay for the social events throughout the summer that make Central Beach the unique
community that it is. ln recent years, merchandise sales have grown into a significantly larger business allowing the
extra funds to be donated back to the community in the form of grants. This year the following grants were requested
and approved in addition to the full roster of special event funding that we always strive to do:

1) $4,800 towards voter eligibility legal work
2) $'1,500 towards support for documentarian scanning and organizing of our historic documents, to have

proper cataloging of our files from the past in digital form.
3) $1,750 towards new and replacement speed signs for our roads designating all roads at'15 MpH.
4) $500 towards a new swing and repair work at the playground.

Merchandise Sales has a grant process, and we are pleased to award these four requests with funding. lf there are
additional requests in the community, the group is committed to looking at new requests as needed.

It takes a true village to make merchandise sales work. Traditionally I list the names of every person who helped me
and this year, that list would be a mile long. While I have not listed each name here, I am extremely grateful for the
support of my neighbors and friends who volunteered tirelessly to sell merchandise all ten Sundays oi the season. I

recognize that volunteering to assist me is a choice and you are donating precious family time to help make
merchandise sales successful. I encourage more people to raise their hands to help, to alleviate the burden on the
few who volunteer weekly.

A special thank you lo my 7am set up crew: Peter Rettig, Tom Lanna, Steven Bruckenthal and Victor Consoli without
whom we could not function. Also, a separate thank you to my treasurer Kathy Alperin who is the hardest working,
behind the scenes reason we have had such success year after year. Also, to my sister Linda Buffum for all her
digital work to get me organized and ready to open preseason...l am mosl grateful. And lasily to Ed Mellick who
lends us electricity year after year, thank you.

I want to personally thank everyone who chooses to shop and support the Q Logo Shed. We had another record-
breaking year and with new challenges in the marketplace this year it was a wonderful accomplishment to reach our
volume goals. Retail may be dead across the country but here in Quonnie at our humble shed, it continues to grow
and thrive.

Thank you for your continued support as I wrap up my fifth (plus 4 other previous) season as your manager. I

appreciate the generous feedback you give me and am always open to your suggestions. Please follow me on
lnstagram @Qlogoshed and feel free to email me with your thoughts at dede.consoli@gmail.com I already have
plans in place for a remarkable 2023...Can't wait to show you!

Onward,
Dede DePatie Consoli
Manager, Merchandise Sales



BEACH AND DUNES 2022

Again, this year the beach was raked and groomed every Friday morning from Memorial Day through
Labor Day. Seaweed, litter and debris were removed each week.

On January L6th a storm beat up the beach resulting in very heavy sand erosion

I have reached out to the University of Rhode lsland, and with the assistance of community members,
look to strengthening the relationship.

Working in conjunction with URI's Schools of Oceanography, Agriculture and Engineering, l'm hopeful
and confident that a passive and more sustainable solution to beach erosion will be designed to meet
with CRMC's (State of Rhode lsland Coastal Resource Management Council) approval.

After seven years I am stepping away from the manager's role of Beach and Dunes. Thanks for the sunny
days, warm waves and all that's central to this special community.

Peter Rettig
Manager, Beach and Dunes



2022 Beach and Police Liaison Report

As a small community I constantly commend our residents for being the eyes and
ears that help reinforce the rules and regulations and keep our families and
friends as safe as possible. Naturally as with any community we run into issues
that have to be addressed and monitored closely which we have done and will
continue to do in the future. I'm happy to say this past summer ran relatively
smoothly including an excellent (mostly new) block staff that kept our beach safe
and sound. I'd like to thank all those boys and girls you know who you are!
As my time comes to a close as "beach police" I'd like to say I've loved getting to
know my fellow BOG members and being a part of a group of men and women
who share the same strong passion and values for this special place. I've learned
more about the inner-workings of Quonnie than I ever thought possible while also
getting to know a lot of people I might not have othenrvise known. Thank you.
I leave you in good hands with Ron Ruel, Nancy Picard, Amy Murphy and
Heather Cotter.

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Henderson Low
Beach and Police Liaison



Special Events: 2022 Report

How did SE come about. .. a quick historv lesson:

ln the mid:l2s Special Events was started by Sophie Byrne and Edith Goman to give the
children of Quonnie planned activities and to raise money to support miscellaneois projects
that the associated budget could not cover.

Today that community spirit and volunteerism remain strong! Our group of dedicated
volunteers' plan and host cherished activities throughout the summer as well as help facilitate
Sunday's Merchandise Logo Sa/es whose profits fund our events and necessary central beach
projects that benefit our community.

To keep this tradition going join Special Events!

' All commitment levels wanted...We love when we have hand-raisers to host full
events but if you can't commit to that we have varying levels of involvement that will fit
any schedule (i.e., judging, prize making, logistics, joining a sub-committee...). Email specialevents@quonniecentral.orq or connect via cell at (617) 320-7123

Summer 2022 Recap:

Merchandise Logo Sales: A special thanks to Dede and Kathyl Dede Depatie Consoli has
done another fantastic year concepting, sourcing, buying and managing the e Logo Shed. Her
eye for design paired with the attentive financial management of ouifunOs ny Kathy Alperin
enables us to return profits from the sales directly back into the community. We sin'cerely
appreciate alltheir hard work and effort!

Quonnie Cooks: After a 30-year hiatus we were thrilled to bring back the beloved Cookbook
filled with recipes from all generations in our community, past and present. A grateful thank
you to all contributors and the team who made it happen: Linda DePatie Buffum, Dede Depati
Consoli and Sue Hess.

Event Recap:
We had a robust schedule this year due to the commitment of strong lead hosts and their
many helping hands! Host recognition denoted below but mv sincere qratitude qoes out to
everv person that supported these hosts to make these events so successful!!

Opening Picnic: Thank you to the whole Picard Family and Maud & Vin Bailey for
hosting a fun gathering where old and new neighbors welcomed in the start of Summer
with a picnic on the beach.

a

o July 4th Parade: Appreciation goes out to Sarah Matthews Minea for her strong
organization of a festive holiday parade celebrating all of the things we do here ;On

Quonnie Time'. Thank you to all supported the day's event including Glenn Thomas,
Barry O'Brien, Vin Bailey, Emily Poggi, Neal Simon and to those who registered in our
participants and judged !



a July 4th Fun Run: After a 2-year delay, we were thrilled to bring back the July 4th run
led by Jenny and Chris Licht. Their well-organized event was a huge success with 210
registered runners, custom t-shirts and a well-marked route. We afpreciate them, patti
& Rusty Rueff, Kathy Alperin and all their many helpers of all ages who got up early to
set up, provided water, mark the route and cheered on all of the runnersJ you were
invaluable to making it happen!

Ballfield Movie Nights: Appreciation goes out to Diane McEnroe and Julie Low for
hosting Goonies and James Bond on two perfect summer evenings.

Anniversary Dance: Our two-year delay did not stop this amazing event from being a
huge success! We celebrated with a wonderful big tent dance, an awesome band, gleat
food and delicious local Peet's Point oysters. My gratitude goes out to so many... your
helping hands were so necessary and appreciaiel to bring-it alltogether!o Our community came together with excitement to help set u , break down,

donate flowers, and make incredibry beautifurfloral arrangements.o Also, a special thanks to Kathy Alperin, the backbone of our operation who for 3
years renegotiating with our food, band, and tent vendor to keep our event
scheduled. She was a great partner to think through all the special details with!o 250 tickets were sold at the affordable cost of $30 per person, with Merchandise
Sales funding another $50 per person on top of that!

o Another dance is on the horizon. The date TBD but we are approaching our g5th!

Sandcastle Gontest: Appreciation goes out to Eric Buse, Erin Neubardt and Debbie
Dupre who planned an awesome sandcastle contest, complete with building categories,
prizes and refreshing popsicles. Thank you to them and ali their helpers an! luOg"sl

Quonnie Social: Our gratitude goes out to the Marlor Familyl For the past 5 years, they
have hosted a wonderful ballfield social event that has become a staple community
gathering always on the first Saturday of August. My appreciation goes out to Keith
Marlor, Tracy Marlor and their helpers including Jon Murphy, Jack Marlor, Clare
Crosson and Charlie Low. This year we had 170 guests attended the social!

9pen Mic & Sing Along Night: Vin Bailey with the help of Barry O'Brien and The
Quonnie Troubadours led a fantastic night of good listening, playing and singing,
showcasing all levels of Quonnie talent including original songs and wonderf]ll 

-

renditions of the classics. lt was a perfect night to cheer on neighbors at the ballfield.

Kids Scavenger Hunt: The dream team of Katherine Huntington and Nancy picard
hosted another amazing kids' scavenger hunt! Every year they make it so fuh and
enjoyable for all participants. Thank you to them and their helpers.

a

a

a



Adult Scavenger Hunt: Why let the kids have all the fun! New this year was the adult
hunt concepted and hosted by Suzanne O'Brien. Her long list of fun clues kept us all
entertained and commenced in a fun gathering with drinks, food and prizes at the dock.

(UPCOMING) 9/17 Annual Meeting Bonfire: to conclude the summer we are inviting
everyone to join us for a central beach bonfire to toast another wonderful season
together. Our hosts will be Maud & Vin Bailey who will set and manage fire prep and
close. All are invited from 6:30p - 8:30p and please bring your own everyrthing:
chairs, drinks, snacks, etc.

Looking ahead...
. New Event ldeas: Although many of our events have been successful for years, we are

always open to new suggestions. New ideas are welcome and encouraged. A few I've
received so far are an 'all level corn hole tournament', 'beach bingo' and doing another
musical showcase night.

Seeking The Next Special Events Manager: I have happily served as Manager of
Special Events for the past few years and next year will be my last. Please reach out to
me if you'd like to get involved and lead special events. lt's a fantastic way to get to
know the members of our community and I'd be happy to partner with you next year to
pass on what I know before you take it on!

Thank you to everyone for a great summer!

Warm regards,
Elaine Jarvis Heilemann
Special Events Manager

a

a

a



2022 QCB Marina Report

In2022 the marina continued to be highly utilized. We issued 187 boat stickers and there were
minimal watercrafts without them. The marina benefitted from increased parking availability as a
result of last fall's work clearing brush.

To date, there has been no significant storm damage and the marina has been well maintained
through routine grading of gravel along the shore and trimming of brush around the racks.

Additional lower-level paddleboard racks were installed for easy access and plans are in place to
increase available rack space over the winter.

A fall cleanup will be scheduled in October.

Will Carpenter

QCB Boat and Marina Manager



QCBFD Tennis 2oz2 Report

The newly painted Central Beach tennis courts were busy throughout the
Spring and Summer of 2022.

Thanks to Andrew Licht for handling the posting of sign up sheets and locking
the door overnight.

The nets will be left up through october, at least, so continue to enjoy.

One less than happy note is that there were incidents of people riding bicycles,
scooters and skateboards on the courts, which have left tread marks and
caused damage to the courts.

We would ask all residents to remind their guests and children that the courts
are for tennis (and pickleball, if you must), and not for bike riding, skating,
scootering, skateboarding or anything else.

Thank you.



Webmaster Report 2022
Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District

Our Quonniecentral.org website continues as a secure https website. Our website operating system
provider, Brave River Solutions, helps assure our website is protected from hackers and phishing of
personal information. They also provide updates to our website and maintain the operating system data
base. Our website is open to the public with the exception of the Directory information which is
password protected.

As always, members can access their Directory information by logging in using their email address and
password and should periodically review and update their online Directory information. Each Directory
listing has a designated user that can update the data for that listing. That person is listed as the
assigned user at the bottom of the Directory page. Our goal is to have the Directory always reflect
accurate information.

our website, Quonniecentral.org, continues to provide valuable information regarding our community
including:
. Calendar of events and meetings including their agendas
. Directory (password protected)
r Social event information
e Recreation information
o lnformation about services provided in euonnie central Beach and locally

' lnformation about Quonnie Central Beach including our governance, budget, and minutes of meetings

Reminders

lmportantlv, if vou change vour email address. the webmaster needs to update your user
profile to reflect that change so that you can have continued access to the Directory.
Your email is your user name. lf you forgot your password, simply click on "Forgot your
password?" and follow the prompts.
You are encouraged to update your information in the Directory as needed to keep it accurate
and up to date.
lf you need assistance, please reach out to the webmaster.

Thank you to past and present Board of Governors including Committee Chairpersons, and Managers as
wellasSally Devin, Chris Harris, Michele Pallia and Maud Baileyfortheirsupportoverthe pastsixyears.
I will be resigning from this position this September. lt's been a pleasure to work with all of you and all
of our Central Beach community.

Respectfu I ly su bm itted,
Betty Wilson, QCBFD Webmaster

a

a

a

a



6^c. \ 'rl\ c^1t Coo rcl . ^cg[-6v

our e-blast program utilizes the constant contact
platform and is the principal method of outreach and
communications to homeowners and their family
members who reside in the Fire District. over 350 e-mail
addresses comprise this list representing every lot
number paying taxes to the District. In the past year,
approximately B0 e-mails were sent alerting homeowners
to water issues, road safety concerns, Long Range
Planning meeting alerts, sharing details of the many
summer events, remembering current/past residents who
have passed on and notifying you of important news in
the surrounding communities and charlestown Town Hall.
During the summer months the blasts are typically more
often and are sent on an as needed basis as requested by
QCBFD management. All communications are specifically
limited to formal fire district business. If you wish to sign
up for these blasts, please e-mail:

qcbfdcom m u n ications@9 ma i I . com

It is important to note that residents who use Gmail as
their email provider may find these notices going into a
spam or promotions folder. Thank you for your support,

Kate Thornton E-blast Coordinator



6rh C Slta^li^! t'arn,,-,*;.€s Q*g;1,,r ftug,e5.. ls

qcBFD COMMUNTW PROPERW COMMTTTEE -2022 REPORT

QCBFD PROPERTY MAINTENAI\CE
We have entered our 3'd year of a multi-year contract for our landscaping service with Jon Pruit of General
Landscaping (GL). GL provides regular landscape maintenance to QCBFD, which includes mowing and
trimming of the ball field, playground, tennis, and basketball courts, pump house, boat landing, beaJh parking
lot area, QCBFD member's beach right-of-way and roadside maintenunc". This year we finished the Boat
Landing Project of removing the invasive plants on the left side of the marin u utiu. We then planted grass in
the areas which will allow easier maintenance in the future.
Jon Pruitt has been responsive to special requests and worked with the board on projects in a timely and
efficient manner.

QCBFD TRASH/R_ECYCLTNG COLLECTTON
QCBFD has of a multi-year contract Steve Piccolo & Sons Rubbish Removal. We have been able to provide
the QCBFD with year-round collection. We were also able to provide twice a week pick-up during July and
August.
Piccolo Rubbish removal and QCBFD jointly purchased Trash and Recycle Cart for the community with the
financial assistance of a Special Events Grant. With supply chain issues we have not been able to completely
roll out the use of these new containers. I thank the community for their patience and Steve feels confident the
problem will be resolved soon.

AEDs
The 2 AEDs (Automated External Defibrillators) purchased by the QCBFD community have been maintained
by the Chair of the Community Property Committee, Julia Mathews. These units needregular updates and
replacement of defibrillator pads and batteries on a scheduled bases and frequent inspection. Oni unit is on the
Central Beach Tennis Courts in a secure metal box clearly identified with large AED letters in RED. The
second unit is placed daily at the Block at the entrance to the Beach Parking iot. This unit is clearly identified
with the RED letters AED on an ORANGE backpack hanging on a hook ubo1," the bench. This orange
backpack also has a "shark bite kit" and Narcan for assistance in other emergencies that could possibl-e occur at
the beach.
Next year the responsibility of the AED's will divided between the Tennis Manager and the Beach and Dune
Manager.
Many Thanks
Because all of our contracts have been executed for multi-year terms we have not had a need for multiple
meetings this year. I would like to thank those individuals who offered to support the efforts of the Community
Property Committee: John Pinkos, George Gray, Len Kovacs, Neal Simon, M"g Deshpande, Ellen Frost and
Debbie Dupre. Your participation, suggestions and perspective has been greatly valued.
MORE THANKS TO THE MANY WONDERFUL VOLI-INTEERS IN OUR COMMTINITY
The CPC would like to thank the many volunteers from the Community that assisted in delivering the new trash
and recycle carts to each home in the Fire District. It was a fun community activity with many bills in the area.
A special thanks to John Pinkos who co-chaired this operation and made ii run like a well oiled machine.

Thanks also to the community members who helped to maintain the Butterfly/Flummingbird Garden at the
entrance of the Beach Parking Lot. It has had many happy visitors, winged and biped. Next year we hope to
add more Milkweed a host plant for the butterflies.

And thanks to all the many volunteers that do things every day to make Quonnie. .....eUONNIE!!!!

Respectfully Submitted,
Julia Mathews - Chair



Long Range Planning Committee
2021"/2022 Report to QCBFD - Annual Meeting
August 2022

I would like to recognize the following members of the Long Range Planning Committee for their
contribution to this committee and for their participation in monthly meetings throughout the
year: Renee Cohen, Anthony Flint, Chris Getman, Ron Jarvis, Roy Jacobsen, Chris ticht, paul
Mathews, Diane McEnroe, Taylor Rettig

While the Comprehensive Plan has been the primary focus of LRP, the Committee also
continued work on the following projects:

o Continued research regarding the pros and cons of water metering.
o The launch of the Quonochontaug Conservation Collaborative (QCC), a coalition of

neighboring communities on the Quonochontaug Neck with a shared interest in
increasing awareness, and education on criticaltopics such as conservation, our
common natural resources, and the environment.

As you are aware, last year the committee launched a multi-year project to develop a
community and data driven Comprehensive Plan. Once completed the plan will identify the
community's interests and priorities and will help direct the future focus and activities of the
Board Governors and its other committees.

ln the fall a working group was formed consisting of two members of Long Range Planning
Committee and four members of the community. This working group met twice (sometimes
three times) weekly throughout the year to interview subject matter experts both internal and
external to our community. Questions for the interviews were prepared in advance and a total
24 interviews were conducted and recorded.

This July and August, the working group together with members of the Long Range planning
Committee, conducted two Community Feedback Sessions. Common themes from the
interviews and last year's "Visioning Sessions" were presented and residents responded with
their reactions and suggestions. As with our sessions last year, community participation was
excellent. ln July, a focus group of adults in their 20 and 30's was also conducted. Themes from
the interviews and sessions emerged and will be displayed again for review and input at the
Annual Meeting. As the committee continues to develop the Plan, it will be shared with the
community for its reaction.

The following members of the Comprehensive Plan Working Group deserve special recognition
and thanks for their dedication and participation in the interviews and research throughout the
year: Maud Bailey, June cairns, Renee cohen, Anthony Flint, Ed Mellick, Barbara Ruel

Respectfully submitted,
Ellen Frost
Chair



QCBFD Public Works Committee
2022 Annual Report

The 2Q21, annual meeting provided overwhelming support in giving the
Public Works Committee the financial resources required to provide a
state of the art water treatment facility upgrade to provide long term
quality water for our community.
The effort was initiated in October with a pilot study conducted at the
wellsite in order to determine the best treatment system to be used for
the plant upgrade. The study tested several treatment technologies
using water from both of our existing wells. Upon completion of the
study field work in December, Blueleaf lnc. of Charlton, Massachusetts,
provided a report of the pilot study analysis and results in January. The
Pilot Study Report was reviewed by the Public works committee and
was peer reviewed by several engineers and water treatment experts.
The result was a determination that the Green sands plus water
treatment technology was the best system to incorporate in the plant
upgrade.
ln December of 2o2r the Rhode lsland Department of Health (RlDoH)
granted approval for 4-log chemical disinfection to eliminate the risks
associated with bacteria affecting our water. We have been working
with our operating engineer and the RIDoH on the scheduling for
installation of the 4-log equipment. The current schedule is to complete
the procurement and installation by February of 2023.
The Public works committee has also engaged Northeast water
solutions, lnc.(NWSI) to initiate the design documents for the water
treatment plant expansion and upgrade.
NWSI anticipates the design to be completed for submission for permits
from RlDoH, DEM, cRMc, and the Town of charlestown in November
of this year. Upon the issuance of all permits and receipt of contractor
bids in conformance with Rl lnfrastructure Bank financing, the
construction of the plant expansion and upgrade will be scheduled. Our
current schedule is to have work occurring in the offseason periods



initiated in the Spring of 2023 and estimated to be completed in the Fall
of 2023.
During the last year our water quality has remained high as the
groundwater levels in our wells has trended low. our aquifer is

recharged through rainfall during our offseason while about 65% our
annual water usage occurs from June through september. As this
summer has been one of the driest in history, we have requested that
our community make every effort to conserve water to make it through
the extreme drought. The community responded with reduced usage
and browning lawns.
I want to thank the volunteers on the Public Works Committee for their
efforts to help the Quonochontaug Central Beach community and to
sue wilson Perez for her help and support moving the water project
forward for the benefit of our community.

Respectfu I ly su bm itted,

Bob Frazier
Chair, Public Works Committee



Quonochontaug
Central Beach Fire District

Finance and Budget Committee Report
Annual Meeting - September lTth,ZOZL

As always, I must begin by thanking all our committee members for their efforts. Through both the Zoom
and live meetings, everyone's dedication and commitment were evident as we collective-ly tried to do our
part to keep Quonnie the special place we all treasure. We want to especially thank Caroliynne Weidler
who served as our Treasurer for this past year and for all the extraordinaryeffort she has put into her
role. fim Blair who has been a valued voice and long serving member of the Finance and Budget
Committee ["FBC") is also stepping down after this year and we would like to thank him for hls service
and many contributions. Finally, we would also like to thank all the Committees and Managers for being
so careful and diligent in their budgeting and spending which should enable the District to iarryforward
an operating budget surplus into 2023.

Reserve Allocations and Spending

There has been some discussion regarding the authorization and use of reserve funds so we thought it
would be helpful to provide some explanation. Each year, the FBC gathers input then makes estimates as
to what longer range and multiyear projects may occur and adds to reserve funding authorizations to
anticipate these costs' These reserve authorizations are included in the budget approved each year and
tax revenue is collected against these authorizations. The FBC cannot predict how and when ..re*"
allocations are spent as needs arise, but the authorization provides the flexibility for Committees and
Managers to act. Reserve authorizations can be used by a Committee or Manager [up to the amount
approved). In addition, the Board of Governors may vote to approve to move funding amongst reserve
categories [as has been done with the water system). In no event can the amount of iash spent from
reseryes exceed the cumulative total amount approved by voters at the Annual Meeting.

The cash funding of these reserves comes from annual taxation (L2 months in arrears) and borrowings
approved by the Board of Governors under the authority granted to them by District voters. When
spending from reserves exceeds funding from reserves, then cash balanc"r 

"ru 
depleted and when

funding exceeds spending, the opposite is true. Due to the significant self-funded ipending for the water
system to date [both reserve and capital spending), cash has been depleted and the Distri& had to
borrow from its Line of Credit during 2022 to fund activities until 2022 taxation cash collections became
available in August and September and borrowings were repaid.

We want to be clear that the amounts appearing in the reserve authorization accounts are not L00o/o
backed by cash on hand at all times, but that the District has the ability to fund approved amounts of
spending through its Line of Credit borrowings which are then collected from taxpayers in the
subsequent year. To make this concept clearer, the FBC has renamed the schedule to "Approved
Allocations for QCBFD Use and Associated Spending,,

2O2l Results

Revenues from202L were on budget and again L00o/o of all taxes billed were collected.

Final operating expenses (excluding payment of principal on the outstanding water system loan) were
approximately $44,000 below budget. This stemmed from lower than budgeted spending on loan
interest [the anticipated loan for the water project was not initiated), police/secuiity, R.e protection and
bookkeeping services. This surplus was closed into general reserves for potential fuiure uie by the



District. The final cash balance for the 202\ fiscalyear was approximately $42,000 lower that budget due
to net increased spending from reserves and initial capitalization of the water system project. Available
cash on hand [net of construction escrow) atIZ/31/2L was $ZSZ,BT0.

We would once again like to thank the Merchandise Sales and Special Events committee for their ongoing
contributions to District projects.

2022 Estimated Results

Our original budget called for a net operating surplus of $56,485 with $30,600 of surplus funding our
ongoing reserve accounts and the balance being used to pay down the principal of our outstanding loan
for our water system and anticipated payments for new borrowings related to the new water project.

As Public Works reported, the scoping and installation of the new water system proceeded at a more
measured pace and no new financing has been necessary to date in2022.

We project fbased on actual results through fuly 31't) that revenues will be at budget, and expenses will
be about $4B,OOO below budget. Any budget surplus may be closed into the Distriit's g.n.r"i reserve
account. Cash on hand at 12/37/22 is estimated to be $51,000 below budget ($206,000 exclusive of
construction escrows) due to ongoing self funding of the water project.

The District's transition to a professional bookkeeping service has been very smooth and the financial
reporting generated has been helpful to the Board of Finance members.

2023 Budget

As the water system project unfolds, FBC continues to closely monitor the fiscal impact of the project and
is also committed to building appropriate reserves to cover anticipated long range and multi year
maintenance projects.

The 2023 budget calls for a 36.7o/o increase in tax revenue to $563,266. This is to fund approximately
$400,000 of operating expenses [including interest expense on the new water system loan and an
anticipated increase in fire protection from Dunn's Corners Fire Department), additional reserve
allocations [net of spending) of $]-8,000, timing replenishment of short term borrowings of $70,000 and
principal payments on existing and anticipated water system loans of $67,000. The timing and amount of
the water system borrowing and repayment remains uncertain, but the FBC thought it prudent to budget
for a full year of loan repayment. The District has favorable indications of borrowing both from the
Rhode Island Infrastructure Bank as well as Washington Trust Bank. As of this writing, the maximum
cost of the total project which is reflected in the 2023budget is $1.6 million all of which would be
borrowed.

The 2023 budget calls for cash on hand to be $224,000 at L2/3I/23 [not including construction escrow).

It should be noted that the District currently reports to the State of Rhode Island as a Tier III Fire District
[the lowest designation). There is a probability that the District will attain Tier II status as either a result
of the debt incurred for the water project or the increase in spending on debt service or other items. This
will cause the District to have to engage an independent public accounting firm to perform Agreed Upon
Procedures for State reporting purposes. This will be an extra financial cost to the District and is
reflected as an additional expense in the 2023 operatingbudget.



Conclusion

The FBC is confident that the District has access to sufficient financial resources from multiple sources to
complete the water proiect as well as fund the other "normal" budget and reserve authorized items. The
anticipated borrowing and commencement of repayment of the proposed water system loan had a
significant impact on tax assessments in 2023. Once the water system financing has been secured, the
FBC can fine tune future tax assessments, but the 20 year repayment of a $1.6 million loan will have
lasting impact.

I must close by thanking all committee members for their willingness to actively serve on the FBC and
thank the community for entrusting the stewardship of its financial assets and operations to us. If you
have questions, or just wish to chat, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully,

AI Bartosic - Chair [quonniefinance@gmail.com)
fim Blair
Brooke Cote

Jim Furnivall
Tom McConnell
feff Matthews
Barry Okun
Carollynne Weidler - Treasurer, Ex Officio



QCBFD

Summary Budget History
2023 Budget As Approved by Board ol Governors 8/27 /22

Unauditcd

Sources of tunds - 0perating

Tax rcvcnuc

Othcr Rcvcnuc
Intcrcst incomc
Totrl Operating Sourccs

Uses ol funds - Opcrating
Fire Protection

Community Propcrty
Public Works
Police/Sccurity
Interest Expense

Other Expenses

Total Operating Uecs

Operating Surplus (Dcficit)
Rcservc Funding

Rcscrve Funding

Nct Frcc Surplus from Operations

It€ms to Adjust to Cash

Othcr Adjustmcnts,
Borrowing to Fund Walcr Systcm

Water Systcm

Principal Payment on Water System Loan

Nel lncreasc/(Decrease) in Cash

Openlng Cash (All accountsxcept Merch)

Ending Cash (All accounts xcept Merch)

Y-o-Y
36.7%

574.366

150,000

81,250
34,850
18,000
52,998
51,850

398,948
r75.474

38.000
137,418

(6'1.418

(5?,o0o)

r,600,000
( r ,600,000)

18.000

22t.972
s 239.9'12

I,ll4

(3,500)
( l ,3e3)

( l 6,053)
(9,65 0 )

(12,140)
(6,125)

(48.86 I I

49.97s

49,975

(72,rJe3 )
( r ,600,000)
I,547,000

25.000
(50.9 I 8l

0

s (50.91 IJI

Estimatcd

Rcsults

Fiscal

2022

4t2,000
9,260

254
42t,514

I 26,500
78,607
33,947

8,000
3,282

42.975

293.31 I

t28.203

4t ,7 50

86,453

(72,rJe3 )

(5 3,000)
( I 1.47E

(50.918)

272.E90
)) t 9'7)s

Y-o-Y
9.7%

412,000

6,900
I,500

Approvctl
Budget

Fiscal

2022

420.400

I 30.000

80,000
50,000
I 7,650
15,422

49. I 00

342,t72
78,22E

41.7 50

36.478

(36,478

I ,600,000
( l ,600,000)

0

272.t190

{ 27? 8qO

Y-o-Y
1 lot,

Final

Actual
Fiscal

M
375,542

13,053

576

389.171

123,270
80,007
3 5,648
t0,443
3,5t7

35,05 l
287,935
l0l ,23 6

30.600

70.636

89,41t I

(206,794)
( l 0,885
(57.5621

330.452

272 890

Y-o-Y
20 Iot,

367,902

8,650
1.580

Final
Actual
Fiscal

2020

378.131

I I 8,855

81,645
39,969
14,63 8

4,091

28,332
287,539

90.601

46.200
44.401

(26,03 7 )

( l 0,309)
E.055

32?.3e7

170 452

Y-o-Y
4.20/,,

Final
Acturl
Fiscal

2019

306,326

I t,627
3,555

321.608

I 16,186

77,281
36,083
t2,999
4,6t3

3 3,003

280. I 65

41.443

33.500

7,943

t9.78'7

(7 r ,5 l4)

(73.35E)

395.75 5

322.397

BoG

Estinated
Variance

2022

Budget

Fiscal
2023

2,360
563,266

10,800
300



QCBFD
2023 Budget
Approwd by Eoard of Gowno6 8_27_22

Unrudit.d

Sources of fsnds - Oterating

Le!* to knnis chlb
Road imprrt ti.cs

Boat Stickcr fccs
Lost bcach Drs ltcsrMi$.

ToEl Opdddt Souc6
Usroflunds - Opcrrting

Molli Ycar {urhorizarionr

Cbadcr. logrl. ncgotiation l'ccs

Adminiwarion
&)okeeping Sdrvices/Atrdit
Montbcrships {Salt Ponds/RISC'Hist Soc)
Ball licld/playground

Bo!ling/docking
CP - Othcr
CP - Garbagc
Firc l'rotcction (Dunn'.s Comcrs,
Police/$curity
PW - Watcr opcrator IN\\'SI)
PW - Wrrer sysEm
P\v - Roads

I-ong Rrngc Planning
Tcnnir

Watcr projcct toan
Linc ol Credi(
Olhcr Intcr.r

Ta\cr (C]larlc*o*n)

Mi*cllatreous etpen$
ToEl Opdtiog Us

Opdint Srylu (Dcftit)

Contingency

Roud Fund
tullfidld & Playground
Loug Rrngc Plmning
Tesnis CouG
Bort Lruilch
Bcrch & Duilcs
Community kopedy
Policc Liacion/Sccuriry
Rrsc FuditrA
Nd F.e $rplur freo qdio!.

thbAdj6bC.$
C-otrsuction Ea.rorv RccEive'1, (Paid)

A*t A.lditioos (New $'Jter Sy{enr)
Other NEt Churg€s in Ca$ (AP, Accnred E\p

Bonosing to Fund Warcr
Watcr Sy$.m

Principal Paymcnr on Walcr Sy{cm

Pritrciprl Pryment otr N€w Water Sys€m

t-oc
Repaymcnt of Principal on
Nrl Incrca*/{D.crcN) in Rc*n c

\cl lncrear4 D€creu) in
Qalr8dr (Al -@ntsE.9t lldch)
EndingCsh (Al nosntsE.pl rrrrch)

97%
Firal

.{caul
Fisnl
2019

106.126
1.100
6,000

4.127
3 655

Fin.l
Arlul
Fi$rl
2020

167,902

l,:00
5,000

2,450
I 5RO

fiaal
A.tul
FHI
2021

t't5.542
1.6:0
1,000

6,1:6
2,301

1.500

BudBet
Fiscal

2022

472,O@

1,400
1,000

4,500

PKU'ILI TU

FrscAr
2022

412,000
1,400

1,@0
4,860
2,000

)s4

!6 Approwr
Eudget
Fiscal

2p23

563,256

1,600
1,000

6,200

178.t I I 319-r 7l 420.400

400
lr9

1,876
2,2u1
9.759

67,522
I l6.r E6

12.999
E.6{?

25.573
l-8rt3

.t.90{

r2.605
144

.l,6tl

340

2.60i
l.?0{
1.E07

4,t5r
1,200

13,63e

6t,006
I t8,E55

t4,638
8,855

.!?.88t
3,231

500

5'15

4,091

t.186
725

2,6t9

.1,{60

12,545

150

1,115
t,200

t2,007
68,000

12t.210
1o,443

8.8J5
24,142
2.050

401

3,5 l?

952
I.216
3.112
4.200

500

4.1 93
11.699

158

2,500

1,200
5,800

12,000
500
500

2,500
1,000

12,000
58.000

130,000
17,550
18,000
30,000

2,000

5,000
7,500
6,000

15,000
10m

1,000

5,553
1,209
9,750

68,857
126,500

8,000
fl,652

2,295

430

3,082

200

5,061

12,000
1 077

2,100

1,200
5,200

8,150

r,925
3,850
6,300

15,000

500
500

5,500
2,000

13,250

6&000
150,000

18,000

12,350
20,000

2,500
2,000

1,000

2,295
1,000

49,703
6,000

16,275
1 00n

187.510 287-915 ]44.172
l0l.:16 JA.22A

2.000

5,000
26,500

10,000

15,000
l:00

6,422
5,000
9.600
2.100
t-000
1350
1.000
t.4:8
t,000
t-000

25,000
9,500
1,000

1,000
750

1,000
1,500
1,000
10m

25,000
9,500
1,000
1,000

750
1,00o
1,500

1,000
lmo

5,000
5,000
9,500
1,000

1,000
1,000

1,000
12,500

1,000

1,000
13.500 46.200 l0-600

:.000

( 9.?87 )

00,ou0l

:7,950

( I 0,J0el

t{{ 194

( r 0-8851

(5.00u)

(106.794)

I J8.875

(25,oool

I,600,000
I I,600,0001

( I I,J78t { I 1.4781

60.000
(60.0001

(5.0001

t5l.0ool
(9_r.6431

(55.1 l ll

(70.000j

t.600,000
( I,600,0001

( r 2.r 0sl

t5? i62) o tio stRi IR n00
271 890 277 ggn ))l q7)

26,337
(8,s00)

S 106,186 S

Rsru

Sales Rewnue

Sales- C6t of Sales
Ma.gin %

Co6ts

159,589

189

S 61,338 S

42%
S 3,s11 S

49,362 5 69,797
(10,4es) 5 (4s,000)

Merchandise Sales/Special Ewnts Gr6s Surplus
Le5s: ApproEd Contributions to Oistrict prcjeds

2V"
127,420

44

74,9a9 5 86,511
41% 46%

3,112 5 3,469

Ewnts Rerenue
lncome

Other Special Ewnts C6t!
g0th Annirer5ary Dance Accrual



Approved by Board of GovernorsS 27 22

Balance !2/37/2!

Funding 2022
M5 Grants 2022
Reallocations (Estimated)
MS Grants closed to SE equity
Actual spending tlr - 7/3f
Estimated spending - 8/L -LZ/3r
2021 accrual closed to fund balance
Estimated Balance L2/ 31,1 22

Funding 2023
Reallocations
Spending

Estimated Balance 72/ 3U 23

Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire Distrjct
Approved Allocations for QCBFD Use and Associated Spending

Merchandise
Sales

5 v,teq

4,800

(4,098)
(24,8s9)

1,27

Water
Fund

Police/Sec Compliance
Fund Fund

TotalComm Prop
Fund Fund

Boat Ballfld/Plygnd LRp Tennis
Fund

BeachDunes
Fund

Road

Fund

Contingency
Fund

(s,00ol

(s,000)

5 77,792 5

(5,63s)
(9,36s)

109,661

41,,750

5,000 s 1,150 s

750

1,000 s

1,000

1,000 5

1,000

s78 s

1,500

5,000

(70)
(s0o)

S 7o8S

1,000

2,700

1,000

s 82es

1,000

S 14,683

9,500

4,22L

25,000

(6,s6s)
(3,86s)

5,000

(3,000)

5,000

(s,000)

12,500

(12,0001

38,000

(20,000)

1,0001,0001.,0001,000 1,0009,500 1,000



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Assessed Value of Taxable Property and Tax Rates

(unaudited)

Fiscal Year Total Taxable Assessed
(2007-2022) Value (000)

Total Tax

Assessed
Total Direct Tax

Rate
Tax Rate/

s1,000

07

08

09

10

7L

12

13

74

15

76

77

18

L9

20

21

22

5

5

s
S

s
s
5

s
s
s
s
s
s
5

s
s

239,015 5
292,777 s
287,722 s
287,709 s
238,LLL 5
239,722 s
239,722 s
232,176 s
232,672 s
233,563 s
253,772 5
254,551 s
255,699 S

279,991, s
28\,576 s
283,392 S

205,669
209,797
220,280
227,Ogg

227,096
235,769
24L,640
249,497

259,430
27t,967
282,956
294,760
306,t21
357,628
375,542
4r2,O52

o.0864I%
o.o7t67%
0.07656%
O.07893o/o

0.o9s37%

0.09810%

0.10080%

o.Lo746%

o.ITtso%
0.L7640%
o.Ltt50%
0.17556%
o.Lr972%
o.r3I30%
o.L3730%
0.L4538%

0.8541

o.7L67
0.7556
0.7893

0.9537
0.9810
1.0080

L.O746

1.1150

L.1,640

1.1150

1.1555

L.t972
1.3130

1.3130

1.4538

54so, ooo

S40g@o

S3so, ooo

5300 000

s2s0,m0

s200,m0

5150,m0

5 loo, ooo

Sso,om

5-

QCBFD TAX HISTORY

07 08 09 10 1.1 12 13 14 15 t6 17 L8 I9 20 21 22

I'Assesed Value/1,000 I Assessed Tax 
-Tax 

Rate

o.L60%

o.L40%

o.t20%

o.too%

0.080%

o.C60%

0.u0%

0.o20%

o.mo%



Quonochontaug Gentral Beach Fire District
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31 ,2021
(Unaudited)



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Operating Budget vs. Actual

For the Year Ended December 3L,2021.

Actual Budget

Over
(Under)

Budget

%of
Budget

Sources of funds - Operating:
Taxes

Tennis lease

Boat revenue

Lost beach passes

Road impact fees

Miscellaneous fees

lnterest income

Total Operating Sources

Uses of funds - Operating:
Charter, legal, negotiation fees
Communications

Administration
Bookkeeping services

Donations/Memberships
Ballfield/Playground

Beach/Dunes

Boating

Community property
Community property - Garbage

Community property - Fire

Police/security

Public works - water system

Public works - roads/parking lots
Tennis

Loan interest
Real estate taxes
lnsurance

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Uses

389,t77.46 394,700.00 4,47L.46 L}t.2%

5 3ls,sqz.Eg
1,620.00

6,125.00

75.00

3,000.00

2,232.75

575.92

S 3zs,goo.oo

1,400.00

4,000.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

242.39

220.00

2,126.00

75.00

1,000.00

2,232.L5

(1,,424.O8)

I00.L%

lIs.7%
L53.2%

#Drv/0!
t50.o%

#Drv/o!
28.8%

S

952.00

1,246.OL

3,77L.7L

4,200.00

s00.00

4,724.97

L,200.00

L2,006.96

68,000.09

723,269.96

LO,443.L5

33,597.2I
2,050.3L

401.00

3,515.90

4,199.30

13,699.73

L57.97

2,500.00

1,200.00

3,800.00

L2,400.00

500.00

500.00

4,500.00

L,200.00

12,000.00

68,000.00

128,000.00

L7,000.00

40,000.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

13,515.00

5,500.00

14,500.00

1,000,00

(1,648.00)

45.01

(28.2s)
(8,200.00)

(s00.oo)

224.97

5.96

0.08

(4,730.741

(6,555.85)

(6,402.79)

1,050.31

(sse.00)

(9,998.10)

(1,301.70)

(801.27)

36.6%

L03.8%

993%
339%

L00.o%

o.a%

70s.o%

t00.0%

too.L%

too.o%

963%
67.4%

84.O%

205.O%

40.7%

26.O%

763%
945%
L5.8%842.03)

287,935.L6 328,215.00 (40,279.84) 87.7%

Operating Surplus (Deficit) 101,235.30 55,495.00 44,75L.30 I79.2%

Reserve Funding 30,500.00 30,500.00 L00.o%

Net Free Surplus from Operations S 70,636.30 S 25,885.00 S 44,7sr.3o 272.9%



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Balance Sheet

As of December 3t,2O21-

Operating

Special

Events Total

Cash

Checking

Special events checking
Municpal money market
lnsured cash sweep

Special events money market
Escrow

Special events inventory

Fixed assets

Total assets

Escrow payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Water system loan

Net assets

Contingency fund
Water conservation fund
Road fund
Boat fund
Ballfield/playground reserve fund
Long range planning reserve
Beach & dunes reserve fund
Community property reserve
Police/security reserve

Compliane fund
Tennis

Community sa les/special events reserve
Fund balance

272,889.92 L60,785.54

12,006.43

1,234,762.41 5,702.49

s 4,L28.79

27,853.97

220,906.76

20,001.00

S l,+s:.zs

L57,332.29

4,t2g.rg
3,453.25

27,853.97

220,906.76

L57,332.29

20,001.00

s

433,675,46

L2,006.43

s 1,s07,652.33 5 L78,494.45 S 1,696,I45.79

s 20,000.00

7'J.,87r.49

46,771.OO

50,t14.r4

77,791.39

4,221.55

\4,682.66
828.71

2,700.0o

708.45

578.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

L,150.00

s 20,000.00

7r,g7I.4g
46,771.O0

60,114.L4

S zqJs3.gz
1.43,7IO.53

77,7gt.3g

4,22L.55

L4,682.66

828.7L

2,700.o0

708.45

578.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

1,150.00

34,183.92

342,945.471,199,234.94 1,

1,308,895.70 178,494.45 t,4g7,3gc.t5

Total liabilities and net assets S t,soz,osz.gg S tlg,qg+.qs S 1,686,146.78



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2O2l and 2O2O

2021

Cash

Checking

Special events checking

Municpal money market

lnsured cash sweep

Special events money market
Escrow

Special events inventory

Fixed assets

Total assets

Escrow payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Water system loan

Net assets

Contingency fund
Water conservation fund
Road fund
Boat fund
Ballfield/playground reserve fund
Long range planning reserve

Beach & dunes reserve fund
Community property reserve

Police/security reserve

Compliane fund
Tennis

Community sales/special events reserve
Fund balance - special events
Fund balance

2020

s s 20,355.5L

17,793.93

1.9,665.99

265,430.73

I00,I43.67
25 000.00

433,675.46 448,379.63

12,006.43 7,866.95

L,24O,464.99 1.,033,670.74

S r,s86,L46.78 5 L,489,9L7.32

s 20,000.00

77,87'J..49

46,77L.00

S zs,ooo.oo

6,192.49

60,t14.74 70,997.24

4,1,29.t9

3,453.25

27,853.97

220,906.76

157,332.29

20,001.00

77,7gr.3g
4,221.55

'J"4,682.66

828.7r
2,700.00

708.45

578.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

1,150.00

34,783.92
'J.43,7LO.53

7,7 99,234,94

7,487,390.15 r,387 727.60

S 1,686,14G.78 $ r,499,9L7.32

45,120.87

L1,997.78

1,8,500.00

5,000.00

2,900.00

51,560.73

118,913.01

1,133,935.21

Total liabilities and net assets



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Cash Flow

For the Year Ended December 3L,2O2l

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating surplus

Adjustments to reconcile operating surplus to
net cash provided by operating activities
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Special events inventory
Escrow payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash used in investing activities
Fixed asset additions

Cash flows from financing activities
Current year reserve funding
Expenses paid from reserves

Payments on water system loan

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash

Cash, beginning ofthe period

Cash, end ofthe period

Operating

Special

Events Total

5 zo,oso.so S 24,797.sr S gs,ass.sr

(4,139.48)

(5,000.00)

71,87L.49

40,579.52

178,086.31 20,658.03

(180,371.23) (180,371.23)

(4,139.48)

(5,000.00)

7r,877.49

40,579.52

t98,744.34

30,600.00

(74,994.te!
(10,883.10)

45,000.00
(22,800.00)

75,600.00

(97,794.t91

(10,883.10)
(ss,277.291 22,2OO.OO (33,077.2e1

(s7,s62.271

330,452.13

5 272,889.92

42,858.03

Lr7,927.50

S 1G0,785.s3

(74,704.t8l|

448,379.63

5 433,67s.4s



Fund

5 4s,Lzo.gz S 11,997.78 S 18,soo.oo

Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Reserves Rollforward

,anuary - December 2021

Ballfld/Plygnd tRP Beach/Dunes
Fund Fund Fund

Comm Prop Police/Sec
Fund Fund

Boat

Fund
Tennis
Fund

Balance L2/3!/20

Funding 2021

Reallocations
Expenses paid

2021 surplus

Contingency

6,422.00
(43,967.78],

(420.00)

70,635.53

Water
Fund

5,000.00

3!,467.78

144,244.OLI

Road

Fund

9,600.00
5,000.00

(79,4t7.341

Compliance
Fund

Merchandise

Sales

5 12,s83.92

45,000.00

(22,800.00)

Total

S 96,ooz.s7

7s,600.00

(97,794.r9],

70,635.53

5 r44,445.Or

S 1,ooo.oo 5

(177.2e1

z,7oo.oo 5 r,000.00 s

- (2e1.ss)

1,428.00 5 1,000.00 S 1,000.00

(8s0.00)

578.00 s 1,000.00 s 1,000.00

S 5,ooo.oo S 2,8oo.oo

x,450.00
6,500.00

(9,600.00)

Balancet2/31/21 S 77,79r.72 5 4,22r.55 S 14,632.66 S s 5,000.00 s 1,lso.oo s 34,783.92



Quonochontaug Central Beach Fire District
Notes to Financial Statements
As of December 31',202l

Long-Term Liabilities

A. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Changes in the District's long-term liabilities are as follows:

Beginning
Balance Additions

Due Within
Ending Balance One Year

Water System Loan $70,997

B. LoansPayable

Reductions

$10,883 $60,114 $17,478

The District has entered into one loan agreement with The Washington Trust Company [the "Lender") as follows:

Interest Rate Amount of Balance Outstanding
Loan Date Date of Maturity (o/o) original Loan December 31"t,z0z|

fuly 6, 2010 fuly 6, 2030 5.25 $175,000 $60,114

Payments of principal and interest totaling $1,200 are due on the 6th of every month with the final pa)rment due on
September 6th,2026. The early maturity of the loan is due to prepayment of principal made in prior years.

The note is designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes ofSection 265tb)t3)tB) ofthe Internal Revenue
Code of 1986. In the event that the designation is not effective or for any reason does not constitute a "qualified tax-
exempt obligation", then the District will pay to the Lender as additional interest an amount such that the yield on the note
is not diminished by the occurrence of an event of non-deductibility.

Interest paid during the year was $3,577.

C. Revolving Credit Facility

The District has entered into a Loan Agreement dated December 28th, 2005 as Amended fthe "Agreement") with the
Lender which provides for revolving credit loans for up to a maximum amount of $500,000. Unpaid principal amounts
will bear interest at a floating rate of 75o/o of the Prime Rate paid monthly in arrears. The Term of,the Agreement is one
year, though the note is structured as a demand promissory note. The existing maturity date is September 10, 2023. The
Agreement provides that the principal amount of the loan will be paid down to zero for a thirty day period each year and
any annual efiension thereof.

The note is designated as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes ofSection 265tb)t3)tB) ofthe Internal Revenue
Code of 1986. In the event that the designation is not effective or for any reason does not constitute a "qualified tax-
exempt obligation", then the District will pay to the Lender as additional interest an amount such that the yield on the note
is not diminished by the occurrence of an event of non-deductibility.

In order to maintain the existing tax-exempt interest rate on the loan, the District agreed that the proceeds of any draws
shall be used solely for the purpose ofcapital projects in accordance with the reqnirements ofthe Internal Revenue



Service. In the event that proceeds are used for purposes other than capital projects, the Lender has reserved the right to
adjust the rate on the loan to a taxable rate.

As of December 31't, 2021, there were no outstanding borrowings under this Agreement.



Fnh. D
August 23,2022

QCBFD Nominating committee Report to the ecBFD Board of Governors

The Nominating Committee recommends the following to serve as Chairs of the
standing committees:

COMMUNITY PROPERTY
Mark Alperin* fChair) (2023),fohn Pinkos, Debbie Dupree, Anthony Flint*, George Gray,
Neal Simon, Meg Deshpande, Ed Mellick, Mary Dufft

FINANCE AND BUDGET
Al Bartosic (chair) (201,9), Brooke cote, Jim Furnivall, Tom Mcconnell, Suzanne
McDermott, feff Matthews, Barry Okun

LONG RANGE PLANNING
Ellen Frost (Chair) (2020), Renee Cohen, Roy Jacobsen, Paul Mathews, Anthony Flin!
Diane McEnroe, Taylor Rettig

POTICE LIASON
Ron Ruel * (2023)

BEACH GATE MANAGERS
Heather Cotter*, Amy Murphyx, Nancy picard*[2023)

PUBTIC WORKS
Bob Frazier [Chair)[2022)Yin Bailey, Bill Meyer, ]im Monstream, Fred Newton, Steve
Peet George Prior, Greg Reppucci, Tiffany Van Elslander

The Committee also recommends the following individuals to serve as managers of the
various events, activities and spaces of the eCBFD

BALL FIELD AND PLAY GROUND: Man Defusco [2015)
BEACH AND DUNES: caroline crosson Gilpin* (chairpers on2023)
BOAT LANDING: Will Carpenter (2022)
C0MMUNTCATIONS / WEB MANAGER TBD
E MAII BLAST COORDINATOR: Meg Deshpande* (2023)
MERCHANDISE SALES: Dede Depatie Consoli (20L7)
SPECIAL EVENTS: Elaine Heilemann (2018)
TENNIS: Mark McEnroe (201,9)

The Committee would also like to advise the Board of Governors that it will recommend
to the Voters at the September 2022 Annual Meeting that they elect the following
individuals to the Board of Governors:

Charles Freedgood* fModeratorJ, Maud Bailey (Clerk), Mike Lewers* (Treasurer), Al
Bartosic, Dede DePatie Consoli, Ellen Frost, Ron Ruel, Mark Alperin*, ired Newton, Bob
Frazier



The Committee will recommend to the voters that they elect the following
individuals to important but non-Board positions:

Ben Marlor and Eric schultheis to serye as Tax Assessors
Christine Harris to serve as Assistant Clerk
Kathy Alperin to serve as Assistant Treasurer for Special Events/Merchandise Sales.

Respectfully submitted by the QCBFD Nominating committee:
Ka-therine Huntington(chair), Ellen Frost, fulie Low, Sue wales,
Tiffany Van Elslander

The committee is grateful to and thanks all who have agreed to serve.*New or changes from previous year


